CORRESPONDENCE
DEC 05, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04730-13

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 5:43 PM

To: '|barnes@kfwlaw.com’

Subject: Interested Persons Contact Information

Mr. Barnes,

On 2/28/14 we received the e-mail shown below from you. Since then, the Clerk’s Office has received e-
mails from The Alliance for Solar Choice (TASC) advising that Anne Smart is no longer with TASC. Please
advise if there is someone else whose name should be added to TASC’s contact information. If TASC/Keyes
Law Firm should be removed from the seven (7) dockets as interested persons, please advise as well. Thank
you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Justin Barnes [mailto:jbarnes@kfwlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 3:09 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request to be added the interested person list

To whom it concerns -- | would like to request that the following persons be added to the interested person/distribution list for
the dockets listed below. If you would, please keep the two distinct organizations listed below separate from one another.

Interested Persons

Organization: Keyes, Fox, and Wiedman LLP

Persons: Kevin Fox, Justin Barnes, Rusty Haynes

E-mails: kfox@kfwlaw.com, jbarnes@kfwlaw.com, rhaynes@kfwlaw.com
Address: 436 14th St., Ste. 1305, Oakland, CA 94612

Phone: (510) 314-8201

Organization: The Alliance for Solar Choice

Persons: Anne Smart

E-mail: anne@allianceforsolarchoice.com

Address: 595 Market St. 29th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone: 408-728-7166



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
DEC 05, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04730-13


Dockets

130199-El (Florida Power & Light)

130200-EI (Duke Energy)

130201-El (Tampa Electric Company)

130202-El (Gulf Power Company)

13203-EM (JEA)

13204-EM (Orlando Public Utilities Commission)

130205-EI (Florida Public Utilities Company)

Thank you for your time and assistance with this. Please let me know if you have any questions about this request.

Justin Barnes

Senior Research Analyst

Keyes, Fox and Wiedman LLP

Distributed Generation & Renewable Energy Law
919-825-3342 | jbarnes@kfwlaw.com | www.kfwlaw.com




CORRESPONDENCE
NOV 14, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04730-13

Crystal Card

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 3:21 PM

To: Crystal Card

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Anne is no longer with TASC. Re: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 06299-14 (Email ID = 904427)

From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 5:20 PM

To: 'gracie@allianceforsolarchoice.com'; 'sevasti@allianceforsolarchoice.com’

Subject: FW: Anne is no longer with TASC. Re: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 06299-14 (Email ID = 904427)

Gracie or Sevasti:

The Florida Public Service Commission attempted to provide Anne Smart with a copy of DN 06299-14, a Recommendation for the 11/25/14
Commission conference, Item No. 18. We received the following message in response:

“Anne Smart no longer works for TASC. For assistance, please contact Gracie at gracie@allianceforsolarchoice.com or Sevasti at
sevasti@allianceforsolarchoice.com.”

Please note that Ms. Smart was added as an interested person in Dockets 130199, 130200, 130201, 130202, 130203, 130204, and 130205
pursuant to the email correspondence shown below (DN 04725-13). Please advise whether your company still wishes to be considered an
interested person in these dockets. If so, please provide corrected information to clerk@psc.state.fl.us so that we can update our records

accordingly. Thank you for your help.
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PRE-APPENDED
MAR 03, 2014 - 10:21 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 9:36 AM

To: "Justin Barnes'

Subject: RE: Request to be added the interested person list

Per your request, Keyes, Fox and Wiedman LLP, and The Alliance for Solar Choice as separate interested persons to the
mailing list in Docket Nos. 130199-El, 130200-El, 130201-El, 130202-El, 130203-EM, 130204-EM, and 130205-El. Please
note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or
wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders,
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those
mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of
record. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199,

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770.
Have a great day,

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

9540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
8#50-413-6770

From: Justin Barnes i

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 3:09 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request to be added the interested person list

To whom it concerns =- | would like to request that the following persons be added to the interested
person/distribution list for the dockets listed below. If you would, please keep the two distinct
organizations listed below separate from one another.

Interested Persons

Organization: Keyes, Fox, and Wiedman LLP

Persons: Kevin Fox, Justin Barnes, Rusty Haynes

E-mails: kfox@kfwlaw.com, jbarmes@kfwlaw.com, rhaynes@kfwlaw.com
Address: 436 14th St Ste. 1305, Oakland, CA 94612

Phone: (510) 314-8201

Organization: The Alliance for Solar Choice

Persons: Anne Smart

E-mail: annef@allianceforsolarchoice.com

Address: 595 Market St. 29th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone: 408-728-7166




Dockets

130199-El (Florida Power & Light)

130200-EI (Duke Energy)

130201-EI (Tampa Electric Company)

130202-EI (Gulf Power Company)

13203-EM (JEA)

13204-EM (Orlando Public Utilities Commission)

130205-EI (Florida Public Utilities Company)

Thank you for your time and assistance with this. Please let me know if you have any questions about
this request.

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
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Anne Smart [mailto:anne@allianceforsolarchoice.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 1:47 PM

To: btvl==394698222a6==rarfax2@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Anne is no longer with TASC. Re: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 06299-14 (Email ID = 904427)

Anne Smart no longer works for TASC. For assistance, please contact Gracie at gracie@allianceforsolarchoice.com or Sevasti at
sevasti @allianceforsol archoice.com.

Anne Smart

Executive Director

The Alliance for Solar Choice
408-728-7166 (desk)
408-858-5076 (mobile)

Like us on Facebook.



CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 17, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04730-13

Crystal Card

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 10:49 AM

To: Crystal Card

Cc: Shawna Senko

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2328) - Dkt 130199-EI through 130205-

EI

Please place the below e-mail notification in the parties correspondence for 130199-El through 130205-El.
Thanks,

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 10:35 AM

To: 'diana.csank@sierraclub.org'

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2328) - Dkt 130199-El, et al

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for E-
filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the signatory,
i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed on the
FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

4.  Thefiling appears to be a duplicate of DN 03777-14.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 17, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04730-13


CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 25, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04730-13

Shawna Senko

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:23 PM

To: ‘altondrew@altondrew.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2071)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be
ineligible for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by
the signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules
listed on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3.  The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) ldentified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

4. Thisdocument appearsto beaduplicate of DN 03271-14 filed in Dockets 130199,
130200, 130201, 130202, 130203, 130204, and 130205 earlier today.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:22 PM

To: ‘altondrew@altondrew.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2070)

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

4. Thisdocument appearsto beaduplicate of DN 03272-14 filed in Dockets 130199,
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:21 PM

To: ‘altondrew@altondrew.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2069)

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

4. Thisdocument appearsto beaduplicate of DN 03270-14 filed in Dockets 130199,
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

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2068)

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

4. Thisdocument appearsto beaduplicate of DN 03268-14 filed in Dockets 130199,
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:20 PM

To: ‘altondrew@altondrew.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2067)

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

4. Thisdocument appearsto beaduplicate of DN 03269-14 filed in Dockets 130199,
130200, 130201, 130202, 130203, 130204, and 130205 earlier today.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.
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CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 12, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04730-13

Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 2:24 PM

To: 'Scerbo, Mikelann'

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request for Docket Nos. 130199-13025-EI

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket Nos. 130199-EIl, 130200-El,
130201-El, 130202-El, 130203-EM, 130204-EM, and 130205-EIl. Please note that this contact information is public
record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed,
you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders,
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those
mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of
record. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Scerbo, Mikelann [mailto:MScerbo@ahrinet.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 2:01 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Mohan, Richie; Shepherd, Amy; Clark, Cade; O'Halloran, Mike
Subject: Interested Party Request for Docket Nos. 130199-13025-El

Dear Commission Clerk,

Please add the Air-Conditioning, Heating, and Refrigeration Institute (AHRI) to the interested party list for
Docket Nos. 130199 through 130205-El using my below provided contact information.

Please let me know if you need any other information.
Thank you,

Mikelann Scerbo

Associate Certification Engineer

Air-Conditioning, Heating, and Refrigeration Institute
2111 Wilson Blvd, Suite 500

Arlington, VA 22201

Phone: 703-647-6128

E-mail: mscerbo@ahrinet.org

- t'.,.—_'\.:J___ ‘_n,
.i-l‘

we make life better™
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Follow us!

00



CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 20, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04730-13

Crystal Card

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 4:39 PM

To: '‘Diana Csank'

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 130199 - 130205, Sierra Club Prefiled Direct Testimony & Exhibits

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct comments, requests for
information, and changes to contact information in specific dockets, to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Documents to be filed/placed in a specific dockets may be filed at filings@psc.state.fl.us.

Changes to a regulated company's information can be located on the Commission's website at the following

link: http://www.floridapsc.com/utilities/. This Change of Company Information on Regulated Utility form is for use by
companies regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission in changing information which appears in the PSC's Master
Commission Directory of Utility Data. The form must be printed and changes made by a company representative only, then
signed, dated, and mailed to the Commission at the address shown or faxed to (850) 717-0114.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Diana Csank [mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:34 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Re: Docket Nos. 130199 - 130205, Sierra Club Prefiled Direct Testimony & Exhibits

Good evening,

Please find attached a corrected copy of the testimony reflecting the sole change that Sierra Club has
removed the the duplicate cover letters.

I will call in the morning to confirm that all is in order, and that you do not require anything further for this
filing.

Best,

Diana

Diana Csank

Associate Attorney

Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (direct)
(413) 768-7313 (mobile)
Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org

On Mon, May 19, 2014 at 2:53 PM, Diana Csank <diana.csank@sierraclub.org> wrote:
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After some feedback from the other parties, we corrected the link to the exhibits. Please refer to thislink
instead, https://app.box.com/s/ut8m17xymor9n33g7alp.

Diana

Diana Csank

Associate Attorney
Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (direct)
(413) 768-7313 (mobile)

Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org

On Mon, May 19, 2014 at 1:59 PM, Diana Csank <diana.csank@sierraclub.org> wrote:

Please find the exhibits here, https://app.box.com/s/oosfn53wnoyenff6év8al.

I will call in aminute to confirm your receipt and to check if we need to take any further steps to ensure your
receipt of these exhibits.

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

=_ =
From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 9:36 AM
To: 'Justin Barnes'
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

To whom it concerns -- I would like to request that the following persons be added to the interested
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

130199-EI (Florida Power & Light)

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
JAN 21, 2014 - 4:02 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 04730-13

Crystal Card

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 2:40 PM
To: aschwimmer@seealliance.org
Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for E-
filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the
signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

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

A link to the electronic filing requirements is included for your
convenience: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/instructions2.aspx

Requests to be added as an interested person should be forwarded to clerk@psc.state.fl.us
rather than filings@psc.state.fl.us. As a courtesy, your request has been processed and has
been placed in parties correspondence for historical purposes.

From: Abby Schwimmer [mailto:aschwimmer@seealliance.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 12:37 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Request to be added to distribution lists for FEECA dockets

Good afternoon,

My name is Abby Schwimmer, and | serve as a Policy Associate at the Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance. | am contacting
you to request inclusion as an interested party for the following dockets:

Docket No. 130199-El Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 130200-E!I Duke Energy, Florida, Inc.
Docket No. 130201-El Tampa Electric Company
Docket No. 130202-El Gulf Power Company

Docket No. 130203-El Florida Public Utilities Company
Docket No. 130204-El Orlando Utilities Commission
Docket No. 130205-El JEA


FPSC Commission Clerk
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As an interested party, I'd like to receive any information sent out regarding these dockets via email at
aschwimmer@seealliance.org. Please let me know if you have questions or need any additional information.

Many thanks,

ABBY SCHWIMMER

Policy Associate

Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance
404-602-9665 1 901-292-3544
www.seealliance.org

00"




PRE-APPENDED
JAN 21, 2014 - 4:01 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 04730-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 2:31 PM

To: ‘aschwimmer@seealliance.org'

Subject: FW: Request to be added to distribution lists for FEECA dockets

Ms. Schwimmer:

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in the seven (7) dockets
you have listed below. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available on
internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward
those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's
Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770.

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florvida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to
the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

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
Docket No. 130200-EI Duke Energy, Florida, Inc.
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

—a —
From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 10:00 AM
To: ‘mrogers@comcast.net’
Cc: Hong Wang; Shawna Senko; Crystal Card; Lee Eng Tan; Devlin Higgins; Charles Murphy;
Clayton Lewis; Kelley Corbari
Subject: FW: Interested person

Mr. Rogers:

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in the 7 dockets
mentioned below. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available on
internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should
forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in
receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our
General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

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

Please note. Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most wnitten communications te or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available (o the public and media upon request Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: mrogers@comcast.net [mailto:mrogers@comcast.net]
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 3:03 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Interested person

Please add my to the list of interested persons on the following dockets:

130002 .

10500 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
130201 Adiimisirative Y Parties_ Consumer
130202 DOCUMENT NC. 04 720-13
130203 BISTRIBUTION: i
130204

130205



My preference is to receive information by e-mail at mrogers@comcast.net

As a backup, my physical address is PO Box 12552 , Tallahassee, 32317

Thank you -

Mike Rogers _
Consultant, Governmental Affairs
850-566-2560
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Dorothz Menasco
— I
From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 12:49 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: request to be added to mailing list for certain dockets
Dorothy,

Please see message below regarding and update to the interested persons for certain dockets.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From:W[mailto:ien@ihatﬁeldandassociates.com1
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 12:45 PM

To: Shawna Senko; Records Clerk
Subject: Re: request to be added to mailing list for certain dockets

‘@stifor the Florida Solar

Good afternoon — effective today | would requ erson of intere:
, as representing FlaSEIA, for the following

I ————
Energy Industries Association (FlaSEIA) and féplaced with Ci
dockets:

130199-El, 130200-EI, 130201-EI, 130202-EI, 130203-EM, 130204-EM, and 130205-EI

Mrs. Kettles contact information is as follows:

Please confirm with Mrs. Kettles and myself that the change has been made. / %qu;
l

Thank you, /%43 '

Jennifer Hatfield e’*\

J. Hatfield & Associates, PL
941-345-3263
ien@jhatfieldandassociates.com

From: Shawna Senko <SSenko @PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 9:17 AM
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To: Jennifer Hatfield <jen@jhatfieldandassociates.com>
Subject: RE: request to be added to mailing list for certain dockets

Good morning Ms. Hatfield,

Per your request, you have been added to the mailing list as an interested person in Dockets 130199-El, 130200-E|,
130201-El, 130202-El, 130203-EM, 130204-EM, and 130205-El. Please note that this contact information is public
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

92540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Jennifer Hatfield [mailto:jen@jhatfieldandassociates.com]
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 4:53 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: request to be added to mailing list for certain dockets

Good afternoon,

My name is Jennifer Hatfield and | represent the Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (FlaSEIA). | would like to
request that FIaSEIA become an interested person to the following dockets:

130199-El
130200-El
130201-El
130202-El
130203-EM
130204-EM
130205-GU

My understanding this will mean we will be included in the mailing list in regards to all information sent out about
these dockets. Thank you,

Jennifer Hatfield

J. Hatfield & Associates, PL
941-345-3263
ien@jhatfieldandassociates.com
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Marauerite McLan

= e ===_
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:46 PM
To: Ann Cole
Cc: Charles Murphy
Subject: RE: Docket #130199-EI / Electronic Filing - FPL's Notice of Appearance of Counsel

John Butler, Jessica Cano, and Kevin Donaldson have been added as official parties of record in Dockets
130199-El, 130200-El, 130201-El, 130202-El, 130203-El, 130204-El, and 130205-El.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 12:38 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Charles Murphy

Subject: FW: Docket #130199-EI / Electronic Filing - FPL's Notice of Appearance of Counsel

Please verify that this person will be added based on processing this notice of appearance. Thanks, Ann

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:58 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: FW: Docket #130199-EI / Electronic Filing - FPL's Notice of Appearance of Counsel

Ann,
| don’t see many of these. Do you need anything from us to add this person to the docket?

Charlie

From: Bussey, Jacqueline [mailto:Jacqueline.Bussey@fpl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:49 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Charles Murphy; Lee Eng Tan; john.burnett@duke-energy.com; rimcgee@southernco.com; cbrowder@ouc.com;
steven.hall@freshfromflorida.com; 'Regdept@tecoenergy.com’ (Regdept@tecoenergy.com); parapg@jea.com;
cyoung@fpuc.com; Cano, Jessica; Butler, John; Donaldson, Kevin

Subject: Docket #130199-EI / Electronic Filing - FPL's Notice of Appearance of Counsel

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
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Highlight


Jessica A. Cano, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5226

Jessica.Cano@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 130199-E]

In Re: Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Florida Power & Light Company)

¢. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Appearance of
Counsel.

Jacki Bussey, CLA

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd., LAW/JB
Juno Beach, Florida 33408
(561) 691-7120
Jacqueline.Bussey@fpl.com
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Shawna Senko

To: Diana Csank
Subject: RE: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-EI, 130200-EI, 130201-El,
130202-El, 130203-EM, 130204-EM

Ms. Csank,
This message is to confirm that you have been added as an interested person in Docket No. 130105-El.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Diana Csank [mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 9:27 AM

To: Shawna Senko

Subject: Re: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-EI, 130200-EI, 130201-EI, 130202-EI,
130203-EM, 130204-EM

Good morning, Shawna, thanks for your emails. Please add me to the seventh
docket, 130105-El. Much appreciate you flagging that for me. - Diana

Diana

Diana Csank

Associate Attorney

Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (phone)
(202) 547-6009 (fax)
Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org
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Shawna Senko

From: Records Clerk
To: Diana Csank
Subject: RE: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-El, 130200-EI, 130201-EI,

130202-EI, 130203-EM, 130204-EM

Good morning Ms. Csank,

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket Nos. 130199-El, 130200-El,
130201-El, 130202-El, 130203-EM, and 130204-EM. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be
available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 5:09 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-EI, 130200-EI, 130201-EI, 130202-EI, 130203-
EM, 130204-EM

Dear Shawna:

Thanks for your voice message. Please register me on the Sierra Club's behalf as an interested person in
the following dockets: 130199-EIl, 130200-El, 130201-EI, 130202-EI, 130203-EM, 130204-
EM. Should you require any further information, my contact information is below.

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

From: Diana Csank <diana.csank@sierraclub.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 5:09 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-EI, 130200-EI, 130201-E],

130202-El, 130203-EM, 130204-EM

Dear Shawna;

Thanks for your voice message. Please register me on the Sierra Club's behalf as an interested person in the
following dockets:v130199-E1,130200-ELY130201-E17130202-E1,"130203-EM¥130204-EM. Should you
require any further information, my contact information is below.

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

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 8:37 AM

To: 'Alex Lopez'

Subject: RE: Request to be Added to Mailing List for Certain Dockets

Good morning Mr. Lopez,

Per your request, you have been added to the mailing list as an interested person in Dockets 130199-El, 130200-El,
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

From: Alex Lopez [mailto:alex.lopez@opower.com]

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 3:12 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request to be Added to Mailing List for Certain Dockets

Good afternoon,

My names is Alex Lopez and I am an employee of OPOWER, Inc.I would like to request that OPOWER
become an interested person in the following dockets related to the Commission review of numeric
conservation goals:

130199-EI (Florida Power & LIght Company)
130200-EI (Duke Energy Florida, Inc.)
130201-EI (Tampa Electric Company)

130202-EI (Gulf Power Company)

13203-EM (JEA)

13204-EM (Orlando Public Utilities Commission)
130205-EI (Florida Public Utilities Company)
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It is my understanding that as an interested person, Opower will be included in the mailing list for all
information sent out about these dockets. Copies of this information may be delivered via email to
alex.lopez@opower.com.

Thank you,
Alex Lopez

Alex Lopez
Regulatory Affairs Analyst
Opower

W +1 571 483 3042
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Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 10:18 AM

To: ‘Jennifer Hatfield'

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
record. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6198.

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
Tallahassee, Florida 3¢399-0850
850-4132-6770

From: Jennifer Hatfield [mailto:jen@jhatfieldandassociates.com]
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 4:53 PM

To: Records Clerk
Subject: request to be added to mailing list for certain dockets

Good afternoon,

My name is Jennifer Hatfield and | represent the Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (FIaSEIA). | would like to
request that FlaSEIA become an interested person to the following dockets:

130199-E1 7
130200-E1V"
130201-EIVY
130202-EI vV
130203-EMV
130204-EM v/
130205-GU v*

My understanding this will mean we will be included in the mailing list in regards to all information sent out about
these dockets. Thank you,

Shawna Senko 1 8/13/2013 10:18 AM
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Jennifer Hatfield

J. Hatfield & Associates, PL
941-345-3263
jen@jhatfieldandassociates.com

Shawna Senko 2 8/13/2013 10:18 AM






